
From: Emma Lucker1
To: Matthew Kendrick
Cc: Tracey Price
Subject: RE: Affordable Housing Need - Olveston and Old Sodbury [EXTERNAL]
Date: 08 October 2020 13:57:28
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Matthew,
Please see details requested below:
Olveston
First choice – 2
No of people who would consider area – 498
Old Sodbury
First choice – 3
No of people who would consider area – 541
Regards
Emma Lucker
Enabling Project Officer
Working days Tuesday – Friday (Monday non work day)
Tel 01454 866289

From: Tracey Price <Tracey.Price@southglos.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 October 2020 11:34
To: Emma Lucker1 <Emma.Lucker1@southglos.gov.uk>
Cc: Kerry Cox <Kerry.Cox@southglos.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Affordable Housing Need - Olveston and Old Sodbury [EXTERNAL]
Hi Emma, do you have capacity to pick up below query. Have you used Home Choice Abritas
System below if not no worries I can pick it up.
I’ve checked with Chris Benson and he’s happy for us to give this info to a planning consultant.
Thanks
Tracey
Enabling Officer
01454 868178

From: Matthew Kendrick <matthew@grassroots-planning.co.uk> 
Sent: 17 September 2020 12:00
To: Stacy.Sheppard@southglos.gov.uk; Tracey Price <Tracey.Price@southglos.gov.uk>
Cc: Coral Curtis <coral@grassroots-planning.co.uk>
Subject: Affordable Housing Need - Olveston and Old Sodbury [EXTERNAL]

Warning

Clicking links or opening attachments you do not recognise can infect your computer
with malicious software. If you are unsure, please contact the South Gloucestershire
Council ICT Service Desk.

Dear Stacy/Tracey,
We have discussed AH with you both in the past, could you direct us to who we need to speak to
in order to obtain the current number of people on waiting list for AH in the above settlements
please?
Regards
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Matthew Kendrick
Director

Grass Roots Planning Ltd
Unit 106
86-88 Colston Street
Bristol
BS1 5BB
t: 0117 930 0413 m: 07813091861
e: matthew@grassroots-planning.co.uk
w: www.grassroots-planning.co.uk
*Please note – due to the current COVID-19 health crisis we are unlikely to be working in the
office and will instead be working from home. Please call us on our respective mobile numbers if
you wish to discuss your project(s) with us.

_______________________________________________________________

South Gloucestershire Council Achieving excellence for our residents and their
communities, ensuring South Gloucestershire continues to be a great place to live and
work
_______________________________________________________________

This email and any files transmitted with it from South Gloucestershire Council are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. You should not forward it by any method to anyone else who does not have a
justified 'need to know'

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender

For requests for service or complaints, please visit www.southglos.gov.uk

Should you wish to know more about how we look after your personal information, please
visit www.southglos.gov.uk/privacy

_______________________________________________________

Scanned by MailMarshal - M86 Security's comprehensive email content security solution. Download
a free evaluation of MailMarshal at www.m86security.com
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